

Government of Madras.

EDUCATIONAL DEPARTMENT.

Order
pages: 8

10

G.O., No. 622, 1st September 1908.

University of Madras.

Sanctioning a grant of Rs. 50,000 to the — towards the cost of establishing University vacation lectures on the condition that this sum is invested in Government securities and the interest on the investment is devoted to the purpose stated and also according sanction to the expenditure, on the establishment of lectureships and studentships, of the interest on the accumulated University Fee Fund.

BACK PAPERS.

G.O.	No.	Department.	Date.	G.O.	No.	Department.	Date.

FURTHER PAPERS.

G.O.	No.	Department.	Date.	G.O.	No.	Department.	Date.

Government of Madras.

EDUCATIONAL DEPARTMENT.

Recd.

Regd.

1908.

Enclosures

Spare copies

G.O., No. 622, 1st September 1908.

University of Madras.

Sanctioning a grant of Rs. 50,000 to the — towards the cost of establishing University vacation lectures on the condition that this sum is invested in Government securities and the interest on the investment is devoted to the purpose stated and also according sanction to the expenditure, on the establishment of lectureships and studentships, of the interest on the accumulated University Fee Fund.

GOVERNMENT OF MADRAS.

EDUCATIONAL DEPARTMENT.

READ—the following papers :—

I

Memorandum No. 923-1, Educational, dated 18th April 1908.

The Director of Public Instruction will be requested to expedite his report on the subject of a grant to the University of Madras for the establishment of lectureships.

H. D. TAYLOR,
Secretary to Government.

To the Director of Public Instruction.

II

Letter—from the Hon'ble Mr. A. G. BOURNE, D.Sc., F.R.S., C.I.E., Director of Public Instruction.

To—the Secretary to Government, Educational Department.

Dated—Ootacamund, the 3rd May 1908.

No.—Dis. T-1.

With reference to your Memorandum No. 923-1, Educational, dated 18th April 1908, I have the honour to state that the question of University lectureships was discussed at a recent meeting of the Syndicate at my instigation and at which I was present.

2. The University Fee Fund now stands at Rs. 6,00,000, the interest upon which sum should suffice to enable the University to embark upon the scheme of lectureships and studentships referred to in the Registrar's letter to Government, No. 538, dated 25th February 1907. This scheme deals with post-graduate study.

3. I have, however, urged the system of arranging for courses of vacation lectures to teachers. The courses already given in mathematics have been productive of much good, and it is proposed to have similar courses in most of the other subjects. The details are now being worked out by the several Boards of Studies, and any grant which Government may be able to give will be well spent if it improves some of the existing teachers in secondary schools. I recommend a grant of Rs. 50,000.

4. With regard to the establishment of lectureships and studentships, it is necessary, under section XV of the Act of Incorporation, for Government to accord general sanction to the utilization of the interest of the fee fund upon these objects. The Registrar's letter quoted above was intended to include a request for such sanction, but G.O., No. 570, Educational, dated 31st August 1907, dealt only with the distribution of the special grant in aid of University education. I think that this sanction may now be accorded.

III

Memorandum No. 1043-3, Educational, dated 15th May 1908.

With reference to his letter, No. Dis. T-1, dated 3rd May 1908, the Director of Public Instruction will be informed that the Government will be prepared to make a grant of Rs. 50,000 to the University of Madras towards the cost of providing for

vacation lectures or for University professorships, lectureships and studentships. He is requested to ascertain from the Syndicate of the University to which of these objects it wishes this sum to be devoted.

(By order.)

C. A. SOUTER,
Assistant Secretary to Government.

To the Director of Public Instruction.

IV

Letter—from F. DEWSBURY, Esq., Registrar of the University of Madras.

To—the Secretary to Government, Educational Department.

Dated—Senate House, the 29th July 1908.

No.—2168.

With reference to G.O., No. 33, Educational, dated 18th January 1907, and also to the reply of the Syndicate thereto, dated 25th February 1907, submitting proposals for the utilization of the Government of India's grant "for the improvement of University Education" and also for the utilization of the University Fee Fund, I am directed by the Syndicate to point out that the Government has not up to now specifically sanctioned these proposals.

2. I have therefore to ask that the sanction of the Government, as required under section 15 of the Act of Incorporation of 1857, be formally accorded to the University proposals above referred to, so that they may be put into effect at an early date.

V

Letter—from the Hon'ble Mr. A. G. BOURNE, D.Sc., F.R.S., C.I.E., Director of Public Instruction.

To—the Secretary to Government, Educational Department.

Dated—Madras, the 6th August 1908.

No.—Ref. on Cur. 2921-A.

With reference to Memorandum No. 1043-3, Educational, dated 15th May 1908, I have the honour to say that the Syndicate has resolved to devote the grant of Rupees 50,000 promised by Government to the establishment of University vacation lectures and to request that payment of the grant may be authorized.

Order—No. 622, Educational, dated 1st September 1908.

The Governor in Council is pleased to sanction a grant of Rs. 50,000 to the University of Madras towards the cost of establishing University vacation lectures on the condition that this sum is invested in Government securities, and that the interest on the investment is devoted to the purpose stated and not diverted therefrom without the special sanction of Government. If further funds are required for this purpose, the University must find them from the Fee Fund or other funds belonging to the University.

2. Sanction is also accorded under section XV of the Act of Incorporation of the University (the Madras University Act, XXVII of 1857) to the expenditure, on the establishment of lectureships and studentships, of the interest on the accumulated University Fee Fund, less any sum that with the sanction of Government may be devoted to vacation lectureships.

(True Extract.)

H. D. TAYLOR,
Secretary to Government.

To the Director of Public Instruction.

„ Syndicate of the University of Madras.

„ Financial Department.

NOTES CONNECTED WITH G.O., No. 622, EDUCATIONAL,
DATED 1st SEPTEMBER 1908.

[SUBJECT.—*Submitting proposals in regard to the institution of University
lecturerships and professorships, Madras.*]

Demi-official—from the Hon'ble Mr. G. STOKES, C.S.I., I.C.S., Senior Member in
Council.

To—the Secretary to Government, Educational Department.

Dated—the 14th April 1908.

Krishnaswami Aiyar in his Budget speech stated that the University had matured a scheme for a lecturership to cost Rs. 60,000 in addition to what the University itself could put down, the said Rs. 60,000 to be met from the India grant. But as I remember, this proposal was knocked out by Government on the ground that the equipping, etc., of second-grade colleges was of minor importance and that the grant would not cover both.

In my reply I had intended to say that as we were budgetting for a large surplus I hoped that Government would be able to consider the proposal sympathetically and I do not see why the proposal which has always seemed to me well conceived should not be entertained and a grant of Rs. 60,000 for the purpose made to the University.

Would you kindly take the point up in Educational and have it threshed out.

From the Director of Public Instruction, dated 3rd May 1908, No. Dis. T-1.

Please see the notes and orders with G.O., No. 144, Educational, dated 25th February 1908, more especially the Secretary's note, dated 13th February 1908, on page 2 of the notes with that Government Order.

2. The Hon'ble Dr. Bourne now reports that the question of University lecturerships and studentships was discussed at a meeting of the Syndicate of the University at which he was present, but he does not forward a copy of the proceedings of that body, nor does he state what decision was come to by the Syndicate on this point.

3. As regards the University lecturerships and studentships, Dr. Bourne

Paragraph 2 of his letter.

(amounting at present to Rs. 6,00,000)

Section XV is not repealed by the Indian Universities Act.

H. D. TAYLOR.

Page 14 of the University Calendar.

Paragraph 4 of Director of Public Instruction's letter.

On page 3 of G.O., No. 570, Educational, dated 31st August 1907.

It was a reply to our reference which dealt solely with the special grant and not with the funds of the University.

H. D. TAYLOR.

We may say that Government will have no objection to the utilization of the fund as suggested, but that they would be glad to have details of the scheme.

H. D. TAYLOR.

considers that the interest on the accumulations of the University Fee Fund should suffice to enable the University to launch on the scheme, which deals however with post-graduate study. He considers that it is necessary under section XV of the Act of Incorporation (Madras University Act, 1857) that Government should accord general sanction to the utilization of the Fee Fund upon these objects and observes that this sanction may now be accorded, as the Registrar's letter, No. 538, dated 25th February 1907, "was intended to include a request for such sanction". It does not however appear that any such intention is apparent in the Registrar's letter quoted above and it is for consideration whether sanction may now be accorded as recommended by the Director of Public Instruction or whether a specific application from the University on this subject may be awaited.

4. The Director of Public Instruction points out that he has urged the system of arranging for courses of vacation lectures to teachers in other subjects also in the same way in which such lectures are now given in mathematics and that the details are being worked out by the several Boards of Studies. He observes that any grant which Government can give will be well spent on this object and recommends a grant of Rs. 50,000. It is for consideration whether the Director of Public Instruction's recommendation may be accepted.

1 see no objection if Financial will give the money.

H. D. TAYLOR.

5. If it is decided to make the grant of Rs. 50,000 recommended by the Director of Public Instruction, then the question arises as to the provision of funds. The special grant for University education placed by the Government of India at the disposal of this Government up to the end of 1907-1908 has already been disbursed. Of the assignment of Rs. 1,05,000* for 1908-1909, Rs. 53,500 is payable to the colleges specified in the annexure to G.O., No. 810, Educational, dated 3rd December 1907. A grant of Rs. 7,000 has since been sanctioned to the Zamorin's College, Calicut, and a further sum of Rs. 33,000 will be required for the payment of grants to the Pachaiyappa's College, Madras, and the Raja's College, Parlákimedi. The balance that will be left for University purposes is Rs. 11,500. The Pachaiyappa's charities are still in court and it is very doubtful whether any settlement will be come to before the close of the current year so as to enable them to draw the grant for the college in this year. The sum of Rs. 27,000, which is earmarked out of the Special University grant on account of this college, may perhaps in the circumstances be utilized for meeting the proposed grant for the University. If this is done, there will be available out of the special University grant a sum of Rs. 38,500, and the balance of Rs. 11,500 will have to be found by the Financial Department.

H. D. TAYLOR.

* Vide G.O., No. 29, Educational, dated 18th January 1906.

Page 5 of the Government Order.

G.O., No. 172, Educational dated 10th March 1908.

	RS.
Pachaiyappa's College	27,000
Raja's College, Parlákimedi	6,000
Total	33,000

Cf. paragraph 4 of the office-note on page 12 of K.W. G.O., No. 810, Educational, dated 3rd December 1907.

† We have to provide for travelling expenses to Inspectors and the like out of this.

H. D. TAYLOR.

No. It must be kept in reserve. I understand that the scheme will be finally considered in July when the High Court re-opens.

H. D. TAYLOR.

there will be available out of the special University grant a sum of Rs. 38,500, and the balance of Rs. 11,500 will have to be found by the Financial Department.

Page 131 of the Civil Budget Estimate for 1908-1909.

The provision made in the Civil Budget Estimate for the current year under "University" is Rs. 1,05,000.

K. RANGASWAMI AIYANGAR—4-5-08.

He has mentioned the matter to me. He writes now because we have reminded him. The detailed proposals are with the Boards of Studies.

H. D. TAYLOR.

I do not think that this can be accepted. The Rs. 38,500 will be required for the special purposes for which the special grant was made.

H. D. TAYLOR.

2. I really cannot see that the sanction of Government is necessary under section XV of the University Act, 1857, for the disbursement of the interest from the fund.

H. D. TAYLOR.

The Director of Public Instruction does not give us much information to go on. He recommends, however, a grant of Rs. 50,000 for vacation lectures to teachers. The office has pointed out a means of getting Rs. 38,500 and if the grant is decided upon, Financial may be asked for the balance.

Government merely audit. As, however, a sanction is asked for it may be granted.

C. A. SOUTER—4-5-08.

The Director of Public Instruction has submitted his proposals in a crude state solely because he has been reminded and asked to expedite them. The detailed proposals are, as he states, in the process of incubation with the various Boards of Studies.

2. The Senate has not shown itself in any hurry to formulate any scheme for execution out of its available surplus, but Dr. Bourne points out that the delay has been in part due to the fact that the Syndicate thought that the specific sanction of Government was required under section XV of the Act of Incorporation. As a matter of fact the Syndicate does come up to Government for sanction to special charges such as revision of establishment and the like. Government might as well express approval of the proposals and ask that a detailed scheme may be submitted.

3. Section 25 (e) of the Indian Universities Act contemplates the founding of professorial chairs and lecturerships and section 25 (n) appears to contemplate the creation of special scholarships, e.g., research scholarships outside the ordinary University course.

4. The question of the creation of these chairs and scholarships is the bantling of the Hon'ble V. Krishnaswami Aiyar who referred to it in his remarks at the Budget conference, and again in the Budget debate, and he clearly contemplates a grant from Provincial funds, outside the unabsorbed balance of the special grant in aid of University Education: and this is, I think, the manner in which his request has been interpreted in the Financial Department—please see the Hon'ble Mr. Stokes' remarks on page 1 *supra*.

5. We cannot, I think, at this stage, touch the University grant for this purpose. The final scheme for settlement of the Pachaiyappa's charities is, as I see in the papers, notified for consideration by the High Court in July next, while the University will require a grant for travelling expenses of Fellows and the like. There might be a possible saving of Rs. 6,000 or so under the Parlákimedi College.

6. I submit therefore that, with the concurrence of Financial, the Director of Public Instruction's suggestion to make a grant of Rs. 50,000 from Provincial funds—outside the special grant for University Education may be approved, on the condition that it is funded and provision made for vacation lectures to teachers. This sum invested will bring in about Rs. 1,800 per annum, and the University might be asked to give a similar sum for the same purpose. The University will then have a balance of Rs. 5½ lakhs, which would bring in an income of Rs. 20,000 a year for the endowment of Professorial chairs and for the grant of special research scholarships.

7. If these proposals be accepted as a matter of Educational policy, the file may be sent to the Financial Department u.o. with reference to the proposed grant.

H. D. TAYLOR—4-5-08.

I agree with the Secretary. If Financial concurs the grant proposed can be made.

M. H[AMMICK]—5-5-08.

H. D. TAYLOR—6-5-08.

To the Financial department.

FINANCIAL DEPARTMENT.

Financial may agree to a grant of 50 lakh from Provincial funds to the Madras University on the conditions proposed at M in paragraph 6 of Educational Department note, dated 4th May 1908. It might be as well to add to these conditions that the University must not draw on the principal. The Government of India in the case of the University grant agreed to such endowments being made and a sum of one lakh from the University grant has been allotted to the University for the founding of the University library.

I understand Mr. Taylor to mean this.

J. N. ATKINSON.

Paragraph 2 of Home Department letter No. 23, dated 18th January 1906, in page 2 of G.O., No. 89, Educational, dated 13th February 1906.

Paragraph 2 of G.O., No. 570, Educational, dated 31st August 1907.

2. As regards the source from which the grant of 50 lakh should be met, Educational say that, except a small sum of about Rs. 6,000, the whole of the 1.05 lakhs for University and Collegiate education provided in the budget estimate for 1908-1909 under the head 22. EDUCATION has been earmarked for other purposes and cannot be made available for the present grant. But some of the items for which funds have been earmarked are still undecided and the proper course seems to be to meet the present grant of 50 lakh from the provision of 1.05 lakhs in the budget which is still almost entirely unspent. If and when the whole of the budget provision of 1.05 lakhs has been exhausted, and if any expenditure in excess of this provision cannot be met by re-appropriation within the Education budget grant, Financial can make an additional allotment later on, the item being noted in the *claims* register.

C. M. SCHMIDT—7-5-08.

The Hon'ble Mr. Stokes, C.S.I.—

I don't think it much matters whether the 50 lakh is given in full from Provincial, and whether the unallotted balance of the 1.05 lakhs should be first utilised. The latter is, I suppose, more correct finance, as otherwise we shall have to find 50 lakh somewhere and at present we only have the 50 lakh which we resumed from Public Works Department and which presumably will go back to them eventually.

J. N. ATKINSON—7-5-08.

We had better tell the Director of Public Instruction that Government is prepared to make a grant in addition to the present Educational budget to the University in aid of the scheme for the founding of professorships and lectureships which the Syndicate is incubating and for which the University wanted Rs. 60,000 out the grant from India. I understood the other day from Dr. Bourne that the scheme is ready but funds are short.

Apparently there are two ideas. Krishnaswami Aiyar for lectureships and Bourne for lectures to teachers. The Syndicate must make up its mind which it favours and the money can go to that.

G. S[TOKEs]—8-5-08.

J. N. ATKINSON—9-5-08.

To the Educational Department.

EDUCATIONAL DEPARTMENT.

Dr. Bourne, I think, wants the Rs. 50,000 to go to the vacation lectures and let the professorships and lectureship and studentship be met by the University from the interest on the 6 lakhs the University has. But better now tell Dr. Bourne that Government will grant Rs. 50,000 and that the Syndicate must say to what object it wishes that money devoted.

M. H[AMMICK]—12-5-08.

Draft please.

C. A. SOUTER—13-5-08.

The draft memorandum placed below is for approval. It may be sent to the Financial Department for acceptance.

K. RANGASWAMI AIYANGAR—13-5-08.

C. A. SOUTER—14-5-08.

To the Financial Department.

FINANCIAL DEPARTMENT.

Accepted.

C. M. SCHMIDT—14-5-08.

J. N. ATKINSON—14-5-08.

To the Educational Department.

EDUCATIONAL DEPARTMENT.

Issue.

C. A. SOUTER—15-5-08.

[Memo. No. 1043-3, Educational, dated 15th May 1908.]

From the Director of Public Instruction, dated 6th August 1908, R.O.C. No. 2921.

The Director of Public Instruction reports that the Syndicate has resolved to devote the grant of Rs. 50,000 promised by Government to the establishment of University vacation lectures and he requests that the payment of the grant may be authorised.

Vide his letter.

2. If the grant of Rs. 50,000 is utilized for vacation lectures, the funds required for the establishment of lectureships and studentships will have to be met from the interest on the accumulations of the University Fee Fund, which are reported to stand at Rs. 6,00,000; and it is submitted that sanction may be accorded under section XV of the Act of Incorporation (Madras Universities Act, 1857) to the utilization of the interest of the Fee Fund on the establishment of lectureships and studentships, as recommended by the Director of Public Instruction in paragraph 4 of his letter No. T-1, dated 3rd May 1908.

3. Sanction may also be accorded to the grant of Rs. 50,000 for the University vacation lectures on the conditions specified in paragraph 6 of the Secretary's note on page 3 *supra* and in paragraph 1* of the Financial note on the same page.

* At the place marked A.

K. RANGASWAMI AIYANGAR—10-8-08.

Put up a draft please.

C. A. SOUTER—10-8-08.

The draft order placed below is for approval. If approved, it may be sent for acceptance to the Financial department, who will have to allot the sum of Rs. 50,000 now required from the Provincial balance.

K. RANGASWAMI AIYANGAR—13-8-08.

Secretary—

The draft follows Secretary's note at M on page 3 *supra*.

C. A. SOUTER—14-8-08.

Was not a separate reference received from the University Registrar a few days back on the subject of the University Fee Fund? Please put that up.

H. D. TAYLOR—14-8-08.

From the University of Madras, dated 29th July 1908, No. 2168.

The Syndicate of the University of Madras request that specific sanction may be accorded under section XV of the Act of Incorporation of 1857 to the proposals submitted with their letter, dated 22nd February 1907 for the utilization of the Government of India's grant for the improvement of University education and also for the utilization of the University Fee Fund, so that the schemes may be put into effect at an early date.

2. The Syndicate's letter, dated 22nd February 1907, was in reply to G.O., No. 33, Educational, dated 18th January 1907, in which that body was requested to submit proposals for the utilization of the special grant made by India for the

Ibid.

improvement of University and Collegiate education. In that letter the Syndicate proposed that the sum of Rs. 4,20,000 which was available out of the special grant made by the Government of India might be distributed as follows:—

	RS.
To found a University Library ...	1,00,000
Grants to first-grade Colleges ...	1,80,000
Do. second-grade Colleges ...	80,000
To establish University lectureships and research scholarships ...	60,000
Total ...	4,20,000

Pages 3 and 4 of G.O.,
No. 570, Educational, dated
31st August 1907.

The Syndicate further proposed that a sum of Rs. 6,20,000 (made up of the University Fee Fund of Rs. 5,60,000 and the allotment of Rs. 60,000 for University lectureships from the special grant of the Government of India) should be invested to found University lectureships and studentships. The Syndicate did not, however, in that letter apply for the sanction of Government under section XV of the Act of Incorporation of 1857 to the utilization of the fee fund as they proposed.

3. In G.O., No. 570, Educational, dated 31st August 1907, in which the question of the distribution of the special grant was considered, the Government sanctioned a grant of Rs. 1,00,000 towards founding the University Library and said that the Syndicate's request for a further grant of Rs. 60,000 towards founding lectureships would be considered after the requirements of the first and second grade colleges had been met. Subsequently in G.O., No. 810, Educational, dated 3rd December 1907, the Government passed orders distributing the balance of the special grant among the first and second grade colleges, leaving only a sum of Rs. 11,500 available for further allotment for University purposes.

4. In his letter, dated 3rd May 1908, the Director of Public Instruction stated that the University Fee Fund stood at Rs. 6,00,000 which was sufficient for the establishment of University lectureships and studentships; but that the sanction of Government under section XV of the Act of Incorporation was required to the utilization of the interest of the Fee Fund for the lectureships and studentships and suggested that sanction might be accorded to the utilization of the fund for the purpose. He further proposed that a grant of Rs. 50,000 might be made by Government for the establishment of vacation lectureships.

5. With reference to these proposals, the Director of Public Instruction was informed in Memorandum No. 1043-3, dated 15th May 1908, that the Government would be prepared to make a grant of Rs. 50,000 to the University for vacation lectures or for University lectureships and studentships; and he was requested to ascertain from the University and report to Government to which of these objects the University wished the grant to be devoted. No reply to this reference has yet been received and it seems necessary to have definite information on the above point before the sanction required by the Syndicate can be accorded. The Director of Public Instruction may, it is submitted, be requested to expedite his reply to Memorandum No. 1043-3, dated 15th May 1908.

K. RANGASWAMI AIYANGAR—2-8-08.

Secretary—

The above note is, I think, correct.

C. A. SOUTER—3-8-08.

To the Director of Public Instruction u.o. for remarks.

H. D. TAYLOR—3-8-08.

OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC INSTRUCTION.

The Syndicate has resolved to spend the Rs. 50,000 on vacation lectures primarily intended for existing teachers. These have proved so valuable in the case of mathematics that it is proposed to utilize this money in doing the same sort of thing for other subjects. The proposal is the outcome of my advice. The papers would have been with Government by this time but for my absence on tour.

I hope that the sanction sought for in the current will be accorded.

A. G. BOURNE—11-8-08.

EDUCATIONAL DEPARTMENT.

Honourable Member—

The Director of Public Instruction recommends the proposals.

I submit the draft for approval to the Honourable Member in Educational in the first instance for orders as to whether the condition at A should be insisted on. Neither the Director of Public Instruction nor the University have suggested this, but the suggestion was made by me in my note of 4th May 1908, and approved by the Hon'ble Mr. Hammick. It seems unnecessary to insist on this condition, but the University might consider it. The Rs. 50,000 would bring in about Rs. 1,800 per annum for vacation lectures.

In G.O., No. 797, Educational, dated 7th December 1906, the charges on account of vacation lectures were estimated at Rs. 1,696, but the actual expenditure was Rs. 2,049 (G.O., No. 696, Educational, dated 15th October 1907). A grant of Rs. 5,000 was given in 1907-1908 towards charges connected with University lectures and the inspection of colleges. The expenditure actually incurred on vacation lectures in 1907-1908 is not known.

H. D. TAYLOR—14-8-08.

I do not find any suggestion that the Rs. 50,000 is too small a sum for the purpose. And I do not see how we can make such a suggestion purely gratuitously. We can of course say that if further funds are wanted now or in the future they must come out of the Fee Fund or other University funds, and that in the expenditure of the Fee Fund this point must be kept in mind. I have modified the draft accordingly.

G. S. F[ORBES]—15-8-08.

To Financial u.o. for acceptance and favour of circulation to the Hon'ble Mr. Stokes with reference to page 1 of notes file.

H. D. TAYLOR—17-8-08

FINANCIAL DEPARTMENT.

Attention is solicited to paragraph 2 of Financial note, dated 7th May 1908, as regards the source from which the grant of Rs. 50,000 proposed in this case should be met. It is not known how much has since been spent from the provision of 1.05 lakhs for University and Collegiate education in the budget estimate for 1908-

Page 131, Civil Budget Estimate. 1909 under the head 22. EDUCATION—

UNIVERSITY. It seems, however, unlikely that anything more than Rs. 53,500 mentioned in column 9 of the annexure on page 5 of G.O., No. 810, Educational, dated 3rd December 1907, would have been spent. There will then be left 52 lakh from which the present grant of 50 lakh can be met.

A. HANUMANTA RAO—22-8-08.

Chief Secretary—

So long as there is an unallotted provision in the budget estimate under 22. EDUCATION—UNIVERSITY the question of an additional allotment by Financial does not arise.

C. M. SCHMIDT—24-8-08.

M. HAMMICK—26-8-08.

C.M.S.

A.H.

I accept the draft as revised by Hon'ble Mr. Forbes.

G. S[TOKES]—26-8-08.

To the Educational Department.

C.M.S.—28-8-08.

EDUCATIONAL DEPARTMENT.

His Excellency should see this file before the order issues.

H. D. TAYLOR—28-8-08.

A. L[AWLEY]—29-8-08.

Issue.

H. D. TAYLOR—31-8-08.

[G.O., No. 622, Educational, dated 1st September 1908.]

$\left[\frac{E.}{12.} \right]$
 1,000-6-12-06.

READ AGAIN G.O., No. _____, dated _____ 190

” ” ” ” ” ” 190

READ ALSO:—

C. No. 1043, From the D. P.I., No. T-1, dated 5 - 5 - 1908

Июль.

Registrai University, India - No. 2684/29.7-08

1737

Do. ~~APG~~ 2921-A 6 - 8 - 1908

190

ORDER.

No. 622, dated 1. 9 1908

The Governor in Council is pleased to sanction a grant of Rs.50,000 to the University of Madras towards the cost, establishing ~~a~~ University vacation lectures, on the ~~distinct~~ *condolear* understanding that this sum ~~together with an equal~~ amount ~~to be provided by the University~~ is invested in Government securities, & that the interest on this investment ~~is~~ *is* devoted to the purpose and ~~that~~ *not diverted therefrom* the capital ~~is not drawn upon by the~~ University without the special sanction of Government. *X*

2. Sanction is also accorded under section XV of the Act of Incorporation of the University, (the Madras University Act, xxvii of 1857) to the expenditure on the

If further funds are required
for this purpose the Univ. must
find them from the university
fee fund or other funds belonging
to the Univ.

Page 18 of the University
Calendar for 1907-08.

589

the establishment of lectureships and
studentships, of the interest on the
accumulated University Fee Fund, less

any sum that with
the sanction of Govt may
be devoted to vacation
lectureships

Chd
W. R. P.

17/15

To

The Director of Public Instruction.

" Syndicated the University of Madras.
" Financial Department

with copy of the order (in print)

DESPATCHED

1 SEP 1908

MA

18
58

of further funds are required
for their purpose the Govt
must find them from the
the funds or other funds

power of

First copy sent to Press.

Returned for signature.

Despatched in Print.

NUMBER OF COPIES
REQUIRED. { Order complete
Letter only.
Order complete with Letter.

HEAD AGAIN G.O. NO.
190

DATED

CURRENT No.

ENCLOSURES TO C. NO.

ORDER OF GOVERNMENT

LETTER OF GOVERNMENT

STATEMENT WITH DETTO.

PAPERS NOT FILED UP, BEING MEANT FOR DISPATCH
IN ORIGINAL.

E.-

- A = Print in full.
- B = Not to be printed.
- F = Print abstract only.
- Q = Print heading only.